




From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

unt Simon will attend the NSHEAB meeting on October 18th. 

From:l. . ..... -·. . . 

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 2:33 PM 

Subject: FW: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Good Afternoon, 

The next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meeting is 
scheduled for October 18, 2011 at FBI Headquarters. Please advise the 
Presidents I Chancellors of the scheduled meeting. In addition, please advise if there are 
any specific agenda topics. You will receive logistical details re ardina this meeting as soon 
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail at ic.fbi. ov or by 
telephone atl by Friday September 2, 201 . 

Thank you, 

I I 
Management and Program Analyst 

· · Division 

(desk) 
(bb) 
(fax) 
ic.f11i.oov 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: ecurity Higher Educational Board meeting 

Thanks~....l __ __. 

Arizona State University 

I I 
From:l [;~~~~~] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:52AM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

The meeting is from 12-3. 

From~ ~mailto:l 
Sent: IVIonday, August 2 , 2011 ~:09 PM 

To:l I 
t<uasu.edul 

Subject: RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Michael Crow will be there. I do want to confirm that the meeting is still scheduled from Noon to 3:00 pm. Thanks very 
much. 

Arizona State University 

I I 

F~~~·;r· • z«•·-·-·-k~~iit~~-·.,.··"' ··-·--·~·;~:·fbi:;~';j""~····-···'"•'"""'"' "" .... c ................ --~--··•·•"'"'" "'"'"""--···--·········"-""" 

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 11:33 AM 
To:l 

Subject: FW: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Good Afternoon, 

1 

b6 
b7C 



The next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meeting is 
scheduled for October 18, 2011 at FBI Headquarters. Please advise the 
Presidents/ Chancellors of the scheduled meeting. In addition, please advise if there are 
any specific agenda topics. You will receive logistical details regardin~ this meeting as soon 
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail at I ic.fbi.gov or by 
telephone atl jby Friday September 2, 2011. · 

Thank you, 

Management and Program Analyst 
FBIHQ/Counterintelliaence Division 

(desk) 

(bb) 
(fax) 
c.fbi.aov 

I 

2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good Morning, 

"'="""~--:---':""'="::""""::":~~ACEN ET. EDU] 
Tuesday August 23, 2011 10:24 AM 
I ! . 
RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

President Broad will attend, and she has keen interest in cyber security issues. 

Regards, 

Office of the President 
American Council on Education 
One Dupont Circle NW 
Wash i, ru*' .................. """""""........,._, 

Phon~-------.1 

F~~·~·;r········-······--· ··wo··w -·-·············rr~·~~~~~r·········· ········· .... ···~i·~.-rb·i~-~~~ J 

Sent: Thursday, August 18 2011 2:33 PM 
To:l 

Subject: FW: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Good Afternoon, 

b6 
b7C 

I 

The next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) 
meeting is scheduled for October 18, 2011 at FBI Headquarters. Please advise 
the Presidents/Chancellors of the scheduled meeting. In addition, please 
advise if there are any specific agenda topics. You will receive logistical details 
regarding this meeting as soon as they become available. Please RSVP me viae-
mail ad tl2ic.fbi.gov or by telephone atl lby Friday 
September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

I I 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBI HQ/Counterintell igence Division 



!(desk) 
(bb) 
(fax) 
ic.fbi .aov 

l 

.) 

2 

b6 
b7C 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I @notes.cc.sunysb.edu 
Fnday, August 19, 2011 5:14 PM 

I I 
Re: FW: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

b6 
b7C 

President Sam Stanley will attend the October 18 meeting at FBI Headquarters. Please send me logistical information 
and any pertinent meeting materials prior to the meeting. 

Thanks, 

I I 

Stony Brook University 
310 Administration Building 
S~ony Brook, NY 11794-0701 

phone: I I 
email: · faistonybrook.edu 

From: I l:ilic.fbi.oov> 
To: I fi)email.unc.edu>l fi)ufl.edu> J l:ilosu.edu> J I 

~carne ie.oatech.edu> indiana.edu> ~ston 1hrnnk Pel II> 1 .....---, 

El:lconet.ucla.edu> ~>ri>~> IQ)nvu.edu>,l lilhawaii.edu>,L____J 
tJJace.n,..h~> ~>ri"> [1llasu.edu> no wes rn u I 

~oo.utexas.edu> .I ll>Vanderbill.edL >I wuc avrs.edu> .I filvirainia-:edu>. 
t"dlcarneoie.oatech.edu> tJJasu.e u> lfnn• '" "'"' .,rt,>,l I 

r--------~fi);a-ce-.n-c~he~.e~d~u>~·l~~~~~~~~~c-o-rn-el~l.e-d~u>~·I[;:;::;:~:::J~~~r~i~c~e~.~e~d~u~>~.I~~~~-----------F=~rC~ol~or~a=do=.E=D=U>, 
.__ __________ _.tal~iia!S?.st!Ea!Ete~.e~u> 1 vadmin.rochester.edu> .IL-________ .....J'fil~ru:!!.m,as""'s=o .. ed""u> 
Date. 08/18/2011 02:33 PM 
Subject· FW: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

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
any specific agenda topics. You will receive logistical details regarding this meeting as soon 
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail at J tyic.fbi.gov or by 
telephone atl I by Friday September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

Management and Program Analyst 
FBIHQ/Counterintelligence Division 

I I I lcctesk) 

1 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 



(bb) 
(fax) · 
ic. fbi.<rov 

2 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: National ecurity Higher Educational Board meeting 

Hi L.-1 _ ____. 

Unfortunately, President Seligman must be back in Rochester early on the 18th, and will not be able to 
participate in the NSHEAB meeting that day. He sends his regrets. 

Thank you! 

I I 

University of Rochester 

240 Wallis Hall, P. 0. Box 270011 
Rochester, NY 14627 

EMail: k------t~~::::..:.~= 
Tel: 

Fax: 

From: I I [mailtoJ t:vic.fbi.govl 
Sent: Thursdav Auaust 18 2011 2:33 PM 
To:l 

SubJect: FW: National ~ecurity Higher t:ducatlonal l:$oard meetmg 

Good Afternoon, 

The next National Security Higher ·Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meeting is 
scheduled fo'r October 18, 2011 at FBI Headquarters. Please advise the, 
Presidents/ Chancellors of the scheduled meeting. In addition, please advise if there are 
any specific agenda topics. You will receive logistical details regarding this meeting as soon 
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail atl @ic.fbi.gov or by 
telephone atj lby Friday September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

~------~1 . 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBI HQ/Counterintell igence Division 

I . I 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 



(desk) 
(bb) 
(fax) 
c.fbi.aov 

b6 
b7C 



(desk) 
(bb) 
(fax) 
ic.fbi.Q'OV 

2 

/ 

b6 
b7C 



From: I @eservices.virginia.edu] 
Sent: 
To: 

(rirl:::>\1 AIIQI!St 1}'2011 11:44 AM 

Subject: RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Dear .... l ___ _. 
President Sullivan is planning to attend the NSHEAB meeting on October 18 in Washington, DC, at the FBI Headquarters. 
I am checking with our president to see if she would have agenda topics. In the meantime, I look forward to receiving. 
the logistical details when they are available. 

Warm regards"-! __ ___. 

Sincerely, 

University of Virginia, Madison Hall 
Post Office Box 400224 
Charlottesville, VA 22904 

I I 

From:l lrmailtol ~ic.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 2:33 PM 
To: I 

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
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail atl tyic.fbi.gov or by 
telephone at I lby Friday September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

I I 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBIH /Counterintelli renee Division 

1 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

· b7E 



I (fax) 
JC.fb1.gov 

2 

b6 
b7C 



From: I tycornell.edu] 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday August 1 1' 2011 8:41 AM 
I -

Subject: Skorton rsvp for NSHEAB . 

Dear._l _ ___,I . 
David Skorton will attend the NSHEAB meeting on October 18. !look forward to receiving more details ofthe meeting. 
Thanks. 

Office of the President 
Cornell University· 
300 Day Hall 
Ithaca, NY 14853 

Phone: I 
Fax: rl ........ ___ --r_. 

1 

b6 
b7C 



From: I @iastate.edu] 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, August 18, 2011 7:51 PM 
I I 

Subject: Re: National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) 

Thanks so much for sending the information on the fall meeting. Unfortunately) president 
Geoffroy's calendar will not permit his participation in this meeting. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Aug 18j 2011 1 at 5:04 PM 1 ~ic.fbi.goV> wrote: 

> Good afternoon) 
> 
> The next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) is scheduled for 
October 18 1 2011 at FBI Headquarters from 12:00 - 3:00 p.m. Please advise the 
Presidents/Chancellors of the scheduled meeting. In addition please advise if there are any 
specific agenda topics. You will receive logistical details regarding this meeting as soon 
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail atl ~ic.gov or by telephone 
atl lby Friday September 2. 2011. 
> 
> Thank you 
>._I _____ ~_, 
> Management and Program Analyst 
> FBIHQ/Counterintelligence 
> I 
>r-----~~(d~e-s~l<~)---~ 

> (bb) 
> (fax) 
> ic. fbi. gov 
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I 
To: 
Subject: RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

From:~ !rmailtol lvVanderbilt.Edul 
Sent:hursday, August 18, 2011 5:38 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Chancellor Zeppos will be at the AAU meetings in DC on October 18 so is available to attend the 
NSHEAB meeting in the afternoon on Oct 18 after the AAU meetings are done. I have placed a hold 
on his calendar for this meeting. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Have a good evening, 

I I 

Ofricc of th(:~ Cha.ncellor 
:~.ll 1\.irklnml Hall, Vanderbilt University 
PiwPel I 
Fox:L..I ____ _. 

Froml I [mailtd blic.fbi.govl 
Sent: Thursday. August 18. 2011 1:33 PM 
To :I 

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
telephone atj I by Friday September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

I J . 
Management and Frogram Analyst 

b6 
b7C 



FBI HQ/Counterintelligence Division 

~deSK) 

(bb) 
(fax) 
ic.fbi.<rov 

I 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi, L.-1 _ __. 

"=-~-~--~-----___,-.... tJ?~northwestern.edu] 
Thursday August 18, 2011 4:25 PM 
I I 
NSHEAB - 10/18 meeting 

I am sorry to inform you that President Schapiro is unable to attend the Oct. 18 meeting due to prior commitments. He 
sends his regrets and wishes everyone the best for a productive meeting. Best, I I 

Northwestern University 
633 Clark Street; Evanston, IL 60208 

I lunorthwestern.edu 

Pho~ne~J======~~----~ 
Fax:L..~----~ 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

~--.,....---....,..,.....,..,,...,...,....,.... ____ ~@nyu.edu] 
. Thursday August 18, 2011 3:47 PM 
I I 

Subject: Re: FW: National Secl!rity Higher Educational Board meeting 

Good Afternoon: 

John Sexton plans to attend the next meeting ofthe National Security Higher Education Advisory 
Board (NSHEAB) scheduled for October 18, 2011 at FBI Headquarters. 

I await further details relevant to the meeting. 

D 
On Thu, Aug 18, 2011 at 2:33 PM,I ~~ic.fui.gov> wrote: 

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
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail atl HJic.fbi.gov or by 
telephone at I lby Friday September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

(bbJ 
(f;tx 1 

.ic.fbi.gov 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

1 

b6 
b7C 



New York University 
70 Washington Square South 
12th Floor 
New York, NY 10012 

(tele) 

1----...,.,.,....--...tfax.) 
tmnvu.edu (e-mail) 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~-.....,...-.,....--.,....,..,,......,.,..,...,....,.."'="='..,..,...,.s=-b2aau.edu] 
Ih11rsdav A!!ol!st 18 2011 2:57 PM I I . 
RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Thanks~._ __ _.! It is on Hunter's calendar. Have a great weekend. 

Froml I [mailtol Lruic.fbi.gov] 
Sent; Thursday. Auguyt 18, 2011 2:42 PM 

To: L:-l -~~~----:~J 
Subject: FW: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Good Afternoon, 

b6 
b7C 

The next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meeting is 
scheduled for October 18, 2011 at FBI Headquarters, the meeting will be from 12:00-3:00 
p.m. Please advise the Presidents/Chancellors of the scheduled meeting. In addition, 
please advise if there are any specific agenda topics. You will receive logistical details 
regarding this meeting as soon as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail at 

I fvic.fbi.gov or by telephone at 
~.... ______ _.lby Friday September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

Management and Program Analyst 
FBI HQ/Counterintell igencc Division 

tdcSK) 
(bb) . 

(fax) 
ic.fbi.aov 

I 

1 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

'=" _______ __,@case.edu] 
Thursday. August 18, 2011 2:50 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

President Barbara Snyder will attend on October 18. 

Olf/ce of the President and the Provost 
Ca.•;e Western Reserve University 
10900 Euc!td Avenue 
Clevelanc/ OH44106-7001 
Phone:! I 
;a;LI Lseedu 

From: 61 --~~--~k~~m~a~ilt~o~:~~~~--b~ic=·~fb~i.g~o~vl 
SeJt: Thursday August 18. 2011 2·33 PM 

Subject: FW: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Good Afternoon, 

b6 
b7C 

The next National Security Higher Educ;:;ttion Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meeting is 
scheduled for October 18, 2011 at FBI Headquarters. Please advise the 
Presidents/ Chancellors of the scheduled meeting. In addition, please advise if there are 
any specific agenda topics. You will receive logistical details regarding this meeting as soon 
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail atl tvic.fbi.gov or by 
telephone ad lby Friday September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

Management and Program Analyst 
FBII-IQ/Counterintelli ence Division 

L...--------1 
(desk) 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 



(bb) 
(fax) 

.ic .fbi:oov 

2 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~-.....,...-..,...--.,.....,..,.......,..,...,..&>lycarnegie.gatech.edu] 
Thursday August 18, 2011 2:46 PM 
I I 
RE: National Security Higher Educational Board meeting 

Dr. Peterson is planning on attending. I look forward to receiving the details. Thanks. 

Georgia Institute of Technology 

I I 

F~om:l lrmailtol k.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, Auqust 18 2011 2:33 PM 
To:l 

. :::tUDJect: rvv: I\Jat1ona1 ::,ecumy Hlgner t:aucanona1 ~:;oara meetmg 

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
any specific agenda topics. Y. ou will receive logistical details regardinffi this meeting as soon 
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail atl )ic.fbi.gov or by 
telephone atj lby Friday September 2, 2011.. 

Thank you, 

(bb) 
(fax) 
ic.fbi.aov 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. L...-1 _ ____. 

what is the meeting timeframe? 
Please provide hotel information and directions to meeting location. 

Do you reimburse for travel expenses? 
... roundtrip airfare, ground transportation, lodging, per diem 

On Thu, Aug 18, 2011 at 8:33 AM, I 

Good Afternoon, 

@ic.fbi.gov> wrote: 

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
as they become available. Please RSVP me via e-mail atl [Uic.fbi.gov or by 
telephone atj lby Friday September 2, 2011. 

Thank you, 

\l:.uw,~emc;;nt and Program Analyst 
FF1l!l()/( :'.lunkrintel i i~.>.ence Divis ion 

(hhJ 
11[1\} 

ic.fbi.aov 

I 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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